
SWA 

Sinclair Water Authority 
126 Cay Drive Milledgeville, GA 31061 

Andrew Paracca Plant Manager 

Phone (706) 485-8993   Fax (706) 485-8994 
 

Agenda 

Monday, March 8, 2021 ◊ 5:00 PM 

Sinclair Water Plant 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Public Participation 

 

Minutes 
3. Approval of Minutes - January 11, 2021 Regular Meeting 

 

Reports I 
4. Manager's Report 

5. Discussion and possible action on Inventory Disposal 

6. Discussion and possible action on Discontinuing Use of TOC Analyzer 

7. Discussion and possible action on Palintest Upgrade Testing Equipment 

 

New Business 
None 

 

Old Business 
8. Discussion and possible action on Alum Sludge Management Plan 

 

Reports II 
9. Plant Production Reports 

10. Financial Reports 

 

Closing 
11. Next Meeting - May 10, 2021 

12. Adjournment 

1



File Attachments for Item:

3. Approval of Minutes - January 11, 2021 Regular Meeting

2



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 3                                                                                     Approved 

January 11, 2021                                                                                                                                                         _____________ 

 

SWA 

Sinclair Water Authority 
126 Cay Drive Milledgeville, GA 31061 

Andrew Paracca Plant Manager 

Phone (706) 485-8993   Fax (706) 485-8994 
 

Minutes 

Monday, January 11, 2021 ◊ 5:00 PM 

Sinclair Water Plant 

 

The Sinclair Water Authority met on Monday, January 11, 2021 at approximately 5:00 PM at the 

Sinclair Water Plant, 126 Cay Drive, Milledgeville, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Member Sammy Hall 

Member Tommy Jefferson 

Member David Waddell 

Member Billy Webster 

 

ABSENT 

Chairman Robert Brown 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

Plant Manager Andrew Paracca 

Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Vice Chairman Sammy Hall called the meeting to order at approximately 5:04 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes.) 

 

2. Public Participation 

None 

 

3. Introduction of New Board Members 

Vice Chairman Hall introduced new board members, Billy Webster and Tommy Jefferson and 

welcomed them to the board. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 3                                                                                     Approved 

January 11, 2021                                                                                                                                                         _____________ 

 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - November 9, 2020 Regular Meeting 

Member Webster inquired about an item in the minutes regarding an update on Exchange Bank 

Accounts of Operating and USDA Reserve Account.  Former member Addison had requested 

more time to research interest rates and was  going to report back at today's meeting.  Since he 

had to resign from the board, Member Webster volunteered to follow up with him on this item. 

Motion to approve the November 9, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes. 

Motion made by Member Waddell, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, Member Webster 
 

Reports I 
5. Manager's Update 

a. Manager's Report 

Plant Manager Paracca reported the following: 

 New NPDES Permit has been received 

 CLO2 update 

 Membrane performance 

 Disposal of inventoried items 

 CIP Room changes 

 SED basins clean out changes 

(Copy of report made a part of the minutes.) 

 

Motion to approve the disposal of the following inventories items: electric pallet jack, truck 

bed cover, miox system (softeners and chiller), potassium permanganate barrel lifter. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Waddell. 

Voting Yea: Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, Member Webster 

 

Motion to remove sludge collector hardware from bottom of SED basins. 

Motion made by Member Waddell, Seconded by Member Jefferson. 

Voting yea: Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, Member Webster 

 

New Business 

Moved to Opening 

 

Old Business 

None 

 

Reports II 
6. Plant Production Reports 

Plant Production reports are in the meeting package to review.  No action was taken. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 3                                                                                     Approved 

January 11, 2021                                                                                                                                                         _____________ 

 

7. Financial Reports 

Financial reports are in the meeting package to review.  Vice Chairman Hall reminded all that 

Linda Zarkowsky is the internal auditor for the board and David Giddens is the outside 

auditor.  Ms. Zarkowsky has advised that 2021 will be her last year as the internal auditor.  There 

are classes available at the Carl Vinson Institute of Government that Christina can take to learn 

how to do the internal auditing and then she can take over for Linda. 

Motion to spend $500 for Christina to attend financial classes. 

Motion made by Member Waddell, Seconded by Member Jefferson. 

Voting Yea: Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, Member Webster 
 

Closing 
8. Next Meeting - March 8, 2021 

The next meeting is scheduled for March 8, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

9. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, Member Webster 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 6:08 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Sammy Hall 

Clerk        Vice Chairman 

 

5



File Attachments for Item:

4. Manager's Report

6



7



8



9



10



11



File Attachments for Item:

5. Discussion and possible action on Inventory Disposal

12



Manager's Report 

 
• Motion for disposal of inventoried items (Christian Henry has provided legal advice on disposal 

methods) 

o Lodestar Hoist 

o 3 x air dryers 

o Old membrane racks 

o Work platform 

13



File Attachments for Item:

6. Discussion and possible action on Discontinuing Use of TOC Analyzer

14



Manager's Report 

 
• Update and motion on T.O.C. Analyzer 

o Currently the T.O.C. analyzer is no longer providing support for chemical/water 

adjustments 

o Request to discontinue the use and properly shutdown/store T.O.C. analyzer at end of 

year, providing no need for use 

o If discontinued use is approved, request discontinuation of SUEZ T.O.C. contract until 

further use is made for analyzer 

15



File Attachments for Item:

7. Discussion and possible action on Palintest Upgrade Testing Equipment

16



Manager's Report 

 
• Update and motion for Palin test kits discontinuation (for chlorine dioxide and chlorite readings) 

o Trade in prices are below: 

• KEMHl0DIS (Kemio Chlorite Kit) $100 off the cost for KEMHl0DIS-this will cost 

$2800 instead of $2900. 

• KEMSl0DIS (Kemio Disinfection Soft Case Kit) $100 off the cost for KEMSl0DIS - 

this will cost $2050 instead of $2150. If you have the degassing equipment 

available, you can trade in for the KEMSl0DIS. This kit does not include 

degassing equipment, reagents, or sensors. 

o From Palintest "You may be aware that we have discontinued the ChlordioX Plus, and its 

replacement is Kemio. We will continue to supply ChlordioX Plus sensors until 31st 

December 2021. The sensors have a 2-year shelf life -you will be able to order the 

sensors in December 2021 and they should last until December 2023. Please note: 

ChlordioX Plus sensors are not compatible with Kemio Disinfection, and vice versa." 

17



File Attachments for Item:

8. Discussion and possible action on Alum Sludge Management Plan

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



File Attachments for Item:

9. Plant Production Reports

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



File Attachments for Item:

10. Financial Reports

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52


	Top
	Item #3.	2021-03-08 SWA Minutes
	DRAFT 2021-01-11 SWA Minutes

	Item #4.	2021-03-08 SWA Manager Report
	2021-03-08 Manager Report

	Item #5.	2021-03-08 SWA Inventory Disposal
	2021-03-08 Manager Report-Inventory Disposal

	Item #6.	2021-03-08 SWA TOC Analyzer
	2021-03-08 Manager Report-TOC Analyzer

	Item #7.	2021-03-08 SWA Palintest
	2021-03-08 Manager Report-Palintest Upgrade

	Item #8.	2021-03-08 SWA Alum Sludge
	2021-03-08 Alum Sludge Mgmt Plan

	Item #9.	2021-03-08 SWA Plant Reports
	2021-03-08 Plant Production Reports

	Item #10.	2021-03-08 SWA Financial Reports
	2021-03-08 Financial Reports

	Bottom

